
1 
 

 
Agenda for the 11:00 a.m., Tuesday, May 14, 2013 

Regular Meeting of the Oklahoma State Board of Health 
Posted at www.health.ok.gov 

 
Oklahoma State Department of Health 

1000 N.E. 10th Street – Room 1102 
Oklahoma City, OK 73117-1299 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER AND OPENING REMARKS 

 
II. REVIEW OF MINUTES 

a) Approval of Minutes for April 9,  2013  Board of Health Meeting 
 

III. STRATEGIC MAP UPDATE PRESENTATION: Stephen W. Ronck, MPH, Deputy Commissioner for 
Community & Family Health Services; Henry Hartsell Jr, Ph.D., Deputy Commissioner for Protective 
Health Services  
 

IV. CONSIDERATION OF STANDING COMMITTEES’ REPORTS AND ACTION 
 Executive Committee – Dr. Krishna, Chair  
 Discussion and possible action on the following:  

b) Update 
 

 Finance Committee – Dr. Woodson, Chair 
 Discussion and possible action on the following: 

c) Update 
 
 Accountability, Ethics, & Audit Committee – Mr. Smith, Chair 
 Discussion and possible action on the following: 

d) Update 
 
 Public Health Policy Committee – Dr. Gerard, Chair 
 Discussion and possible action on the following: 

e) Update 
 

V. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 
Related discussion and possible action on the following: 
f) Update 
 

VI. COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 
Discussion and possible action 
 

VII. NEW BUSINESS  
Not reasonably anticipated 24 hours in advance of meeting. 
 

VIII. PROPOSED EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Proposed Executive Session pursuant to 25 O.S. Section 307(B)(4) for confidential communications to 
discuss pending department litigation and investigations; pursuant to 25 O.S. Section 307(B)(1) to 
discuss the employment, hiring, appointment, promotion, demotion, disciplining or resignation of any 
individual salaried public officer or employee and pursuant to 25 O.S. Section 307 (B)(7) for discussing 
any matter where disclosure of information would violate confidentiality requirements of state or federal 
law. 
• Tulsa Dental HAI Investigation and Response 2013 
• Office of Accountability Systems Investigation Policy and Personnel Update  
 
Possible action taken as a result of Executive Session. 
 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

http://www.health.ok.gov/


DRAFT 
OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES                              April 9, 2013 

1 
 

STATE BOARD OF HEALTH 1 
Woodward High Plains Technology Center 2 

3921 34th Street 3 
Woodward, OK 73801 4 

  5 
Tuesday, April 9, 2013 11:00 a.m. 6 

 7 
R. Murali Krishna, President of the Oklahoma State Board of Health, called the 378th regular meeting of the 8 
Oklahoma State Board of Health to order on Tuesday, April 9, 2013 at 11:00a.m.  The final agenda was posted at 9 
9:57 a.m. on the OSDH website on April 8, 2013, and at 10:00 a.m. at the building entrance on April 8, 2013. 10 
 11 
ROLL CALL 12 
Members in Attendance:  R. Murali Krishna, M.D., President; Ronald Woodson, M.D., Vice-President; Jenny 13 
Alexopulos, D.O.; Barry L. Smith, J.D.; Timothy E. Starkey, M.B.A.; Terry Gerard, D.O.; Cris Hart-Wolfe 14 
Absent: Martha Burger, M.B.A., Secretary-Treasurer 15 
 16 
Central Staff Present: Terry Cline, Commissioner; Julie Cox-Kain, Chief Operating Officer; Henry F. Hartsell, 17 
Deputy Commissioner, Protective Health Services; Steve Ronck, Deputy Commissioner, Community and Family 18 
Health Services; Toni Frioux, Deputy Commissioner, Prevention and Preparedness Services; Lloyd Smith, 19 
Director of Internal Audit; Don Maisch, Office of General Counsel; Leslea Bennett-Webb, Director of Office of 20 
Communications; Terri Salisbury, Administrator for Woodward County Health Department; Neil Hann; Grace 21 
Brown; Jay Holland; Brenda Potts; Commissioner’s Office; Janice Hiner, Felesha Scanlan, VaLauna Grissom. 22 
 23 
Visitors in attendance:  (see sign in sheet) 24 
 25 
Call to Order and Opening Remarks 26 
Dr. Krishna called the meeting to order.  Dr. Krishna recognized guests in attendance, Joe McVicker City 27 
Manager, Town of Buffalo; Scott Kinsey, Beaver County Board of Health; Associate District Judge 28 
Appointee 2005; Art Hatfield, Texas County Board of Health & County Commissioner Appointee 1983; 29 
Sharon Yeager, Woodward County Board of Health & Associate District Judge Appointee 1994; Dave 30 
Wallace, CEO, Woodward Regional Hospital; Arden Chaffee, Mayor, City of Alva; Cindy Martindale, RN, 31 
MS, NWOSU Nursing Division Faculty  & Woods County Board of Health Member  Since 2012; Bill 32 
Fanning, Woodward City Commissioner; Allison Bennett- Beaver, County Board of Health, County 33 
Commissioner Appointee 2007. 34 
  35 
REVIEW OF MINUTES 36 
Dr. Krishna directed attention to review of the minutes of the March 12, 2013, Regular Board meeting. 37 
Please note a transcription error on Page 1, Line 21. Minutes should be corrected to remove Dan Durocher from 38 
Central Office Staff present at the March 12th Board meeting.  39 
 40 

 Mr. Starkey moved Board approval of the minutes of the March 12, 2013, Regular Board meeting with 41 
corrections, as presented.  Second Dr. Woodson.  Motion carried. 42 

 43 
 AYE: Alexopulos, Gerard, Krishna, Smith, Starkey, Wolfe, Woodson 44 
 ABSENT: Burger 45 
 46 
PROPOSED RULEMAKING ACTIONS 47 
No proposed Rulemaking actions.  48 
 49 
WOODWARD COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT: Terri L. Salisbury, RN, BSN, MPH, Administrative 50 
Director 51 
 52 
 53 
 54 
 55 
 56 



Welcome!

Beaver, Harper, Texas, Woods, Woodward 
County Health Departments

Texas County

Texas County Health Dept  ‐
Guymon

2



Beaver County

Car Seat Check—Beaver County
Walking Trail—Beaver County—WIC Grant

3



Harper County
Harper County Health Dept‐

Laverne

Harper County Health Dept ‐
Buffalo

Bike‐a‐Thon—Harper County

4



Woodward County

5



Woods County Woods County Health Dept. ‐ Alva

6



Visioning Session—Woods County

7



DRAFT 
OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES                              April 9, 2013 

8 
 

Dr. Krishna thanked Terri Salisbury for the report.  Dr. Krishna inquired as to the most significant health 1 
challenges faced within Beaver, Harper, Texas, Woods, and Woodward Counties.  Terri responded by stating 2 
that this region, like others throughout the state, faces significant challenges around nutrition and physical 3 
activity; however, because this particular region of the state’s economy is primary farming and agriculture, 4 
there are unfortunately a high number of accidents and preventable injuries.  Mrs. Salisbury praised the local 5 
schools and community coalitions for their efforts to improve wellness through fresh fruit and vegetable 6 
initiatives as well as innovating physical education activities for both school aged children as well as the 7 
senior population.   8 
  9 
The presentation concluded.  10 
COMMITTEE REPORTS   11 
Executive Committee   12 
Dr. Krishna provided the following reminders Board: 13 
• Following the May Board meeting is the Annual Employee of the Year Recognition Ceremony. Please mark 14 

your calendars. 15 
• Ethics Commission Statements must be submitted by May 15, 2013. 16 
• New subcommittee assignments will be revisited in July, after the election of new officers in June.   17 
• The annual Board of Health retreat will be held August 16-18, at the Roman Nose State Park Lodge in 18 

Watonga.  Dr. Arnold Bacigalupo will facilitate the retreat discussions.  Please make your calendars.   19 
• Dr. Krishna announced that Barry Smith will complete his 9 year term on the Board of Health in June of 20 

2013.  Mr. Smith has served many roles on the Board including Board President.  The Board would like 21 
to honor Barry for his time, commitment, and accomplishments while serving on the Board with a 22 
reception to include members of the healthcare community and the Health Department.   23 
 24 

Finance Committee  25 
Expenditure Forecast Assumptions 26 
Dr. Woodson directed attention to the Financial Brief provided to each Board member and presented the 27 
following Finance Report and Board Brief as of March 19, 2013: 28 
• Payroll forecasted through June 30, 2013 including vacancies likely to fill within the current budget 29 

period  30 
• Encumbrances shown as actual as of the report date 31 
• Expenditure forecasts limited to realistic amounts expected to spend out during the current budget period 32 
• Surplus/(Deficit) is projected as of June 30, 2013 33 
Dr. Woodson provided an explanation of the Dashboard Warning(s): 34 
• Overall the Department is forecasted to spend 97.97% of its budget, which is a slight decrease from the 35 

previous month’s 98.01%. 36 
• All service areas now have “Green Lights” except Public Health Infrastructure. 37 
• Public Health Infrastructure has a “Yellow Light” with a performance rate of 94.21%.  This has not 38 

significantly changed since the March report but is almost “Green Light” status and is expected to 39 
improve over the remainder of the fiscal year. 40 

• All expenditures will be monitored closely and adjustments in spending will be made as needed to 41 
ensure optimal budget performance for the Department. 42 

 43 
Dr. Woodson directed Board attention to the Finance Board Brief contained in the packet. The Brief describes 44 
the SFY 2013 Budget Priority Public Health Services for the Improvement of Health Outcomes.  This 45 
priority comprises 14% of the total agency budget. Among these services are those addressing two flagship 46 
issues of the Oklahoma Health Improvement Plan, Tobacco Use Prevention and Obesity Reduction. 47 
Collectively, these budgets comprise 23% of the Priority Public Health Services budget and 3% of the total 48 
agency budget.   49 
  50 
 51 
 52 
 53 
 54 
 55 



DRAFT 
OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES                              April 9, 2013 

9 
 

 1 

  2 
 3 
Enhanced Wellness Resources and Activities since 2011 4 
• Expenditures for wellness activities (specifically, tobacco use and obesity reduction) across the 5 

department have increased by nearly 13% since 2011.  These increases have been accomplished by 6 
integrating wellness activities into agency federal grants, establishing wellness performance targets 7 
across the department and county health departments, increased external funding and redirecting funds 8 
where possible.       9 
 10 

• Revenue sources for wellness activities are varied.  In SFY ’13 the revenue sources supporting wellness 11 
include 46% state and local revenue, 36% revolving funds (tobacco tax, TSET funding), and 18% federal 12 
funding.    13 
 14 

• The Center for the Advancement of Wellness partnered with the Tobacco Settlement Endowment Trust 15 
in the development of the Healthy Community and Schools Incentive Program to incentivize school 16 
districts and communities to implement effective health and wellness policies and interventions.  Thus 17 
far, 13 communities have received incentive grants for passing ordinances and policies supportive of 18 
healthy behavior. 19 
 20 

• The Center and TSET are currently developing an integrated strategic plan to optimize programming for 21 
health outcome improvement. 22 

 23 
The Finance Committee had a brief discussion around the recent State Audit.  There were 3 reportable findings 24 
and 1 non-reportable finding. There were no questionable causes related to any of the findings and the State  25 
Auditor’s Office was satisfied with the Department’s response.  The Department will take action to correct 26 
those findings.  27 
 28 
The report concluded.  29 
 30 
Accountability, Ethics & Audit Committee 31 
The Accountability, Ethics, & Audit Committee met with Lloyd Smith, Jay Holland, and Don Maisch.  Mr. 32 
Smith indicated there were issues to be addressed by the Board; however, due to the nature of the items, Mr. 33 
Smith recommended the items be discussed in Executive Session.   34 
 35 
The report concluded. 36 
 37 
 38 



DRAFT 
OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES                              April 9, 2013 

10 
 

Public Health Policy Committee 1 
The Policy Committee met on Tuesday, April 9, 2013.  Dr. Gerard and Mr. Starkey met at the Woodward 2 
High Plains Technology Center in Woodward, Oklahoma.  Mark Newman provided an update regarding 3 
legislation requested by the agency prior to the meeting.  Electronic copies of the Policy Committee Report 4 
for April 8, 2013 were emailed to all BOH members by VaLauna.  These reports will continue to be sent 5 
each Monday throughout the legislative session.   6 
 7 
SB 347, which would transfer the Fire Extinguisher Licensing program from the State Department of Health 8 
to the Office of the State Fire Marshall, has passed the House Public Safety Committee and will be 9 
scheduled on the House Floor. 10 
 11 
SB 578 establishes a revolving fund for civil monetary penalties passed the House Committee on 12 
Appropriations and Budget and will be scheduled on the House Floor. 13 
 14 
HB 1083 clarifies terms in the Emergency Medical Services program to comply with national accreditation 15 
passed the Senate Health and Human Services Committee, went to the Senate Floor and on April 8, 2013, 16 
passed with a vote of 45 to 0 and is now headed to the Governor's office. 17 
 18 
Any Board members with questions regarding policy issues or proposed legislation; please contact Mark 19 
Newman for additional information. 20 
 21 
The next meeting of the Policy Committee will be prior to the May Board Meeting. 22 
 23 
The report concluded. 24 
 25 
Dr. Krishna inquired about legislation regarding e-cigarettes and asked for information regarding the nicotine 26 
component of these products.   Julie Cox-Kain briefly described the legislation that defines a category of 27 
tobacco derived products which could be related to e-cigarettes or vapor products.   The legislation 28 
establishes youth access restrictions and a very low tax base on some products.  The products are considered 29 
by that community to be less harmful than cigarettes.  The bill’s author in the Senate has indicated there will 30 
likely be some modification to the bill.  It has been projected that taxation may be eliminated but the youth 31 
access portion and definitions would remain the same.  32 
 33 
Dr. Alexopulos indicated that her understanding is different products have varying concentrations of 34 
chemicals so it early to predict the impact on the individual using the product or individuals exposed to the 35 
products.  Dr. Woodson indicated he suspects there may not be as many harmful chemicals in these products 36 
but the nicotine content and exposure to that individual is likely similar to that of cigarettes.   37 
 38 
Dr. Cline added that there is general grave concern about the use of these tobacco products being promoted 39 
heavily by the tobacco industry.  Many people in this field do not believe that the harm reduction strategy is 40 
the best compromise.  As with the early science of cigarettes, there is much concern around ingesting 41 
chemicals that haven’t been properly evaluated.  The use of flavors in these products is a clear indication that 42 
these products are being marketed to minors and young people.  Dr. Woodson indicated that one of the 43 
fastest growing college fads is the use of a Hooka.  This is a middle-eastern tobacco inhalation product in 44 
which tobacco is filtered through water.  Early studies indicate that use of a Hooka may actually be more 45 
potent.  Julie Cox-Kain stated that a recent court case cause the Courts to refer the use of e-cigarettes back to 46 
the Food and Drug Administration (FDA) to regulate them as tobacco products.  In January of 2013 they 47 
declared their intent to do so.  The FDA is expected to begin investigating and regulating these use of e-48 
cigarettes as tobacco products.  Tim Starkey suggested that education around this issue should be provided in 49 
schools for children.  50 
 51 
PRESIDENT’S REPORT  52 
The Governor has launched an initiative petition to allow the issue of clean indoor air / tobacco 53 
reduction to be taken to a vote of the people.  If you are in support of this type of question going to 54 
a vote of the people, you can go to DontSmokeOnMe.com to register your support.   55 
 56 



DRAFT 
OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES                              April 9, 2013 

11 
 

COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 1 
Dr. Cline highlighted his attendance at the recent Bridges to Access event that took place in Oklahoma City. 2 
This initiative is organized by several hundred volunteer medical students devoted to improving the 3 
healthcare of Oklahoma’s uninsured and underinsured populations.   4 
 5 
Next, Dr. Cline commended the organizers and student sponsors of the 4th annual University of Oklahoma 6 
Health Dash held on March 29, 2013.  The event raised approximately $7,000 in funds for free clinics in the 7 
Oklahoma City area.  Dr.’s Cline, Krishna, and Woodson had the privilege of participating in the event.  8 
 9 
Dr. Cline highlighted an opportunity to meet with the Avedis Board in Shawnee.  This foundation was 10 
created as a result of a sale of a local hospital.  The Board is committed to improving public health of that 11 
community. The Board is in the beginning stages right of the initiative but they are committed to having a 12 
long lasting impact on the community.  13 
 14 
Lastly, Dr. Cline highlighted his work with the National Safety Council.  They are responsible for 15 
developing the click it or ticket campaign. This Council has also been instrumental in driving down 16 
automobile crash fatalities across the United States.  The Council is partnering with other public health 17 
agencies to address deaths from the misuse of prescription drugs. The data shows that 87% of prescription 18 
drugs are painkillers and Oklahoma has one of the highest rates of painkiller prescriptions.  Dr. Cline is co-19 
chairing a task force aimed at developing a comprehensive plan to deal with this issue. The plan includes 20 
education for both members of the public as well as providers.  It will examine regulations and enforcement 21 
and ensure appropriate treatment systems are in place for those struggling with addictions. The present 22 
challenge is obtaining the surveillance data regarding prescription drugs as it is currently only available to 23 
law enforcement.   24 
 25 
Dr. Cline concluded his report with a brief overview of the Tulsa Dental investigation.   Dr. Cline indicated 26 
that although this is Tulsa Health Department’s jurisdiction, and the Health Department does not inspect or 27 
have an oversight role of dental practices, the Health Department does have responsibility for disease 28 
surveillance throughout the state.  Dr. Cline directed meeting to participants to the attached Public Health In 29 
Action document developed by Leslea Bennett-Webb.  The OSDH is supporting this investigation through 30 
assistance with staffing, testing, and clinic mobilization.  Tulsa Health Department has done an incredible 31 
job in this response. The goal is to ensure testing is available around the state so that cost and geography are 32 
not barriers to testing.  Public Health In Action documents is Attachment A within the minutes.  33 
 34 
The report concluded. 35 
 36 
NEW BUSINESS 37 
No new business.  38 
 39 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 40 
Mr. Starkey moved Board approval to go in to Executive Session at 11:59 AM pursuant to 25 O.S. 41 
Section 307(B)(4) for confidential communications to discuss pending department litigation and 42 
investigations; pursuant to 25 O.S. Section 307(B)(1) to discuss the employment, hiring, appointment, 43 
promotion, demotion, disciplining or resignation of any individual salaried public officer or employee and 44 
pursuant to 25 O.S. Section 307 (B)(7) for discussing any matter where disclosure of information would 45 
violate confidentiality requirements of state or federal law. 46 

• Investigative audit 2013–01  47 
• Investigative audit 2013–02 48 
• Investigative audit 2013–03 49 
• Tulsa Dental HAI Investigation and Response 2013 50 
• Office of Accountability Systems Update 51 

Second Dr. Alexopulos. Motion carried. 52 
 53 
 AYE: Alexopulos, Gerard, Krishna, Smith, Starkey, Wolfe, Woodson 54 
 ABSENT: Burger 55 
 56 



DRAFT 
OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH MINUTES                              April 9, 2013 

12 
 

Ms. Wolfe moved Board approval to move out of Executive Session.  Second Dr. Alexopulos.   Motion 1 
carried. 2 
  3 
 AYE: Alexopulos, Gerard, Krishna, Smith, Starkey, Wolfe, Woodson 4 
 ABSENT: Burger 5 
 6 
ADJOURNMENT 7 
Dr. Woodson moved Board approval to Adjourn. Second Dr. Alexopulos.  Motion carried. 8 
  9 
 AYE: Alexopulos, Gerard, Krishna, Smith, Starkey, Wolfe, Woodson 10 
 ABSENT: Burger 11 
 12 
The meeting adjourned at 1:33 p.m. 13 
 14 
Approved 15 
 16 
____________________ 17 
R. Murali Krishna, M.D. 18 
President, Oklahoma State Board of Health 19 
May 14, 2013  20 



Oklahoma Public Health Investigation  
of Tulsa Dental Practice
On March 28, 2013, the Oklahoma State Department of Health (OSDH), Tulsa Health 
Department (THD) and the Oklahoma Board of Dentistry announced they were notifying 
approximately 7,000 persons about their potential exposure to blood-borne viruses as a 
result of procedures they had at the practice of a Tulsa oral surgeon. 

This unprecedented announcement regarding a major public health investigation into 
the infection control procedures in a private dental setting in Oklahoma followed an 
OSDH/THD communicable disease investigation begun earlier this year of a person who 
tested positive for hepatitis C. Case investigation revealed that this individual had no 
risk factors other than the potential for exposure to blood-borne viruses while seeking 
dental treatment. The OSDH consulted with staff from the Centers for Disease Control 
and Prevention’s Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion, who confirmed that while 
rare, blood-borne pathogen transmission has been documented in dental settings. 

Public health “disease detectives” from the 
OSDH and THD visited the primary office of 
the dental surgeon identified by the case. They 
were alarmed to find practices including im-
proper use of multi-dose medication vials and 
faulty sterilization of instruments that may  
have exposed patients to infectious material. 
The OSDH requested representatives from  
the Oklahoma Board of Dentistry accompany 
public health officials to the oral surgeon’s  
office for a subsequent unannounced visit. As a 
result, investigators found a host of infractions 
regarding sterilization and drug procedures that constituted violations of state and federal 
laws and the Oklahoma State Dental Act. The oral surgeon voluntarily surrendered his 
license and is currently awaiting further action by the Board of Dentistry. The OSDH and 
THD established a 24/7 unified command to direct the personnel and resources necessary 
to respond to the quickly unfolding event.

PUBLIC  
HEALTH 
IN ACTION 

AT A GLANCE >

 1,869 Patient Notification Letters Mailed 
(of approximately 7,000 letters that will be delivered  
to current and former patients since 2007)

 2,104 Patients Presenting for Testing at  Tulsa Health  
Department and other Oklahoma Health Departments

 2,461 Public Health Laboratory Analyses Completed

 2,742  Calls to  Tulsa Health Department Phone Bank

 TBD* Individual Case Investigations Initiated

 200 State and Local Public Health Personnel Working  
Event (approximately)

 91 Medical Reserve Corps Volunteers Deployed

* To be determined.

March 30, 2013, through April 4, 2013:

valaunag
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT A



Oklahoma State  
Department of Health 

 

Terry L Cline, PhD 
Commissioner

The Oklahoma State  

Department of Health 

(OSDH) is an equal  

opportunity employer. 

This publication was  

issued by OSDH  

as authorized by  

Terry L. Cline, PhD,  

Commissioner. 

OSDH and Board of Dentistry officials 
were able to obtain patient records for 
the practice from 2007 to 2013. The oral 
surgeon and staff advised that his prac-
tice included a high population of patients 
who were known to be infectious disease 
carriers. The OSDH and THD initiated the 
process of multiple means of patient  
notification including mailing letters to 
current and former patients of this prac-
tice using information available from 
patient files; utilizing the news media for 
public announcement at a news confer-
ence on March 28 and subsequent media 
interviews; posting information on the 
Centers for Disease Control and Preven-
tion’s Epi-X website; and communicat-
ing with other state health departments 
regarding out-of-state residents who may 
have been patients of the practice. All 
patients of this practice have been en-
couraged to have their blood drawn for 
testing for hepatitis C, hepatitis B and HIV.

The Tulsa Health Department, Oklahoma 
City-County Health Department, and 
other county health departments in the 
state are providing free screening clinics 
while the OSDH Public Health Labora-
tory is conducting laboratory analysis on 
the specimens collected at these sites. 
The first clinics were offered at the Tulsa 
Health Department and Oklahoma City-
County Health Department on Saturday, 
March 30. 

Understandably, this news was alarming 
for patients of this practice as well as for 
the citizens of Oklahoma who had never 
considered that a visit to their dental 
professional could result in exposure to a 
danger infectious disease. In an effort to 
answer the public’s questions and pro-
vide directional assistance, THD officials 
established a phone bank that became 
operational as soon as the public  
announcement was made. The OSDH and 
THD have issued daily situation updates 
to the news media and posted informa-
tion to their websites and through social 
media to keep the public informed on the 
progress of the investigation and to pro-
vide directional assistance for those who 
might need testing.

Once positive laboratory tests are com-
pleted by the OSDH Public Health Labo-
ratory, persons with positive test results 
will be contacted personally by a health 
department representative and counseled 

about information specific to the disease 
for which the test was positive. The OSDH 
will also begin an individual case inves-
tigation in an effort to determine when 
and how the person became infected. 
Recommendations for testing of a spouse 
or partner will be made following the 
outcome of the case investigation. Per-
sons testing positive will also be referred 
to their health care provider for further 
evaluation. Treatment referrals and payer 
source will vary according to each patient’s 
medical situation and their current health 
insurance coverage. Most persons with-
out a physician or health insurance, a 
health department professional will pro-
vide information regarding other health 
resources available. Most persons with a 
negative test result will receive their test 
results by mail and advised if any addi-
tional testing or follow up is needed.

This current public health investigation 
in Oklahoma demonstrates the value of a 
strong public health system and an exam-
ple of core public health services at work. 
The epidemiological “disease detective” 
work that uncovered the potential for a 
massive public health threat, and the re-
sulting mobilization of staff and resources 
needed to respond appropriately, high-
light the critical and unique role of public 
health. No other entity exists to provide 
the protections necessary that assure the 
health and safety of the public. While all 
the potential costs for patient notification, 
clinic screening, laboratory analysis, and 
follow-up case investigation have not yet 
been determined, the OSDH estimates 
the cost for each laboratory test will be 
about $195.00. For every new infection of 
hepatitis C prevented by the outreach of 
this public health investigation, $30,000 
to $40,000 will be saved in health care 
costs—certainly a significant return on 
investment in public health. 



Stephen W. Ronck, MPH 
Deputy Commissioner for Community & Family Health Services 

 
Henry Hartsell Jr., Ph.D. 

Deputy Commissioner for Protective Health Services 
May 14, 2013 

1 



Strategic Map: SFY 2011-2015 
Central Challenge 

Leverage  
Resources  

for Health Outcome 
Improvement 

Focus on Prevention 

Facilitate Access to  
Primary Care 

Use Comparative  
Effectiveness Research 

& Evaluate Science 

Monitor Funding 
Opportunities 

Foster Collaborative 
Relationships With  

Public & Private  
Partnerships 

Educate &  Strategically 
Plan for Health 

Systems Change 

Improve Targeted 
Health Outcomes 

Achieve Targeted Improvements in the 
Health Status of Oklahomans 

Strengthen Public 
Health Systems 

Lead Public Health 
Policy & Advocacy 

Development  
 

Reduce Health  
Inequities 

Employ Strategies for  
Public Health 

Workforce 
Recruitment 

Achieve Accreditation 
& Create a Quality 

Improvement Culture 
Identify & Establish  

Public Health  
Champions 

Serve as Educational 
Resource on the Value 

of All Public Health 
Issues 

Focus on Core Public 
Health Priorities 

Achieve Improvements 
In Oklahoma Health 
Improvement Plan 

(OHIP) Flagship Issues 

Target Campaigns  on 
Community Needs, 

Return on Investment, 
& Scientific Evidence 

Achieve Compatible 
Health Information  
Exchange  Across  

Public/Private Sectors 

Evaluate  
Infrastructure to 
Support Public 
Health Systems 

 
Engage Communities to Leverage Effectiveness 

Utilize Social Determinants of Health & Whole Person Wellness Approaches 
Responsibly Align Resources to Maximize Health Outcomes 

 2 



3 

 
 Compliance with PHAB Governance and 

Operations Standards (FY13) 
              Target    Actual 
◦ PHAB Domains 11 & 12        90%                91% 

 
 Evaluation of Agency Infrastructure  (FY13) 
             Target    Actual 
◦ ASTHO, NACCHO, PHAB      100%              100% 

 
 



 PHAB Domain 6, Enforce Public Health Laws 
◦ Areas of Excellence 
 Advisory committees & internal QI meetings 

 Inspection consistency 

 Website access to requirements, applications, education 

 Quick Reader Codes 

◦ Opportunities for Improvement 

 Continue use of QI 

 “AMANDA” integrated information/workflow automation 
system  

 
 4 



AMANDA 

One Relational Database 

59 Databases 

5 

1 Database 

•Food service 
•Barbers  
•Public pools 

•Nursing homes 
• Assisted living 
•Adult day care 
• Nurse aides 

•Licensee training 

•Hospitals 
•Home health 
• Surgical centers 
•Ambulances 
• EMTs 

Participants: OMES, CSDC Systems, OSDH 



6 

 

Features 
•User friendly 
•Real time data 
•Drilldown  
•Personalization 
•Business rules 

 

Uses   
•  Case load coordination 
•  Revenues 
•  Customer service requests 
•  Web statistics 
•  Renewal rates 

 



 Accountability:                Baseline                    Target 

◦ Inspection mandates –           56%               100% 
◦ Programs with standard 

           business rules    –        13%               100% 
◦ Online license applications        0                100% 

 Efficiency       
◦ 30% reduction in clerical time 

 Customer service 
◦ Customer satisfaction –          82%             94% 

 Transparency 
 

 7 



2009 

2007 
•PHS approaches Office of State 
Finance 

2011 
• Statewide contract awarded 
to CSDC 
 
• Oklahoma Innovation, 
Efficiency and Accountability 
Act  
 
• OSDH ”statement of work” 
finalized 
 
• OSDH retains management 
analyst for project 
 

2013 AMANDA Back 
Office  Goes 

Live! 

Innovation, 
Efficiency and 
Accountability 

Act 

Modernization 
Act 

 •Oklahoma Government 
Modernization  Act 

• Survey of Customer Needs  
 

•AMANDA goes live in 
Counselor and 
Occupational Licensing 

2012 
• OSDH retains second 
management analyst for 
project 

8 

AMANDA Fully 
Operational 

PHS 
Approaches 

OSF 
 



9 

 OSDH and Comanche Co. Health Dept. Among 
First Accredited 

 
 Increase OSDH Quality Improvement Teams 

◦ Target (CY11)   Actual (CY11)    Target (CY12)   Actual (CY12) 
       9       19       25             65 
 
 National Recognition for OSDH QI/PI Systems, 

Tools, and Processes (CY11 & 12) 
◦  Target (CY11)   Actual (CY11)   Target (CY12)   Actual (CY12) 

        7        10              10              14 
    

 



 Developed a Comprehensive plan for addressing 
Job Classification and compensation in unclassified 
and classified services. 
◦ Established a contract with the Hay Group for 

unclassified review. Project is complete. 

◦ Classified positions reviewed by Human Resources 
and HCM. Nearly complete (1000 positions reviewed). 

 Pursued statutory change to expand OSDH 
unclassified hiring authority through SB 557. 
Legislation likely to be signed into law. 

10 



11 

 Capability/Upgrades 
◦ LIMS –  (FY14) 
◦ OSIIS – (FY13)  

 Integration 
◦ IPHIS Vendor selection (FY13) 
◦ IPHIS Planning (Met FY13) 
◦ LAB ERLs    –  (FY16) 
◦ VXU Messages (Met in FY12) 

 Interoperability 
◦ Meaningful Use S1 (Met in FY12) 
◦ Immunization Inventory (FY13) 

 Cost Tracking 
◦ Task codes (FY13) 

Baseline 
 

5% 
10% 

 
0% 
0% 

20% 
0% 

 
 

0% 
0% 

 
0% 

Target 
 

100% 
100% 

 
100% 
100% 
100% 
100% 

 
 

100% 
100% 

 
100% 



12 

 State Chamber, the media, the Oklahoma Academy and other 
private/public partners planned & supported the February 28, 2013 
Certified Healthy award celebration with over 900 in attendance. 

  
 Certified Healthy Schools, Communities, Businesses (FY12) 

           Target                       Actual 

◦ Schools            11                                       314 

◦ Communities                         25                                         52 

◦ Businesses      (no Target)                          350 

 TSET/ODMHSAS/OSDH adopted Mobilizing for Action through 
Planning and Partnerships (MAPP) community assessments and 
working on shared communication, evaluation, and strategic plan 
templates. 
 

 Preparing for a Lifetime, Every Week Counts Campaign 
o Currently, 55 of 59 Oklahoma birthing hospitals are enrolled, affecting 

more than 95 percent of births in the state.  
o Early Inductions & C-sections declined by 77%   





OKLAHOMA STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
SFY 2013 BUDGET AND EXPENDITURE FORECAST: AS OF 04/23/2013

 4/23/2013
2:14 PM

PAGE 1 OF 1
REPORTID: 419

Division Current Budget Expenditure Encumbrances
Forecasted 

Expenditures
Surplus/ (Deficit)

Performance 
Rate

Public Health Infrastructure $23,379,281 $13,560,440 $5,094,016 $3,919,444 $805,381 96.56%

Protective Health Services $66,669,836 $47,249,049 $4,010,969 $12,559,202 $2,850,616 95.72%

Prevention & Preparedness Services $60,835,678 $36,134,302 $15,585,120 $6,115,898 $3,000,358 95.07%

Information Technology $7,363,900 $5,198,090 $2,205,277 $0 ($39,467) 100.54%

Health Improvement Services $25,754,916 $11,496,645 $6,846,787 $6,308,935 $1,102,549 95.72%

Community & Family Health Services $237,891,707 $150,236,384 $17,422,378 $67,837,931 $2,395,014 98.99%

$421,895,318 $263,874,910 $51,164,547 $96,741,410 $10,114,451 97.60%

<90% 90% - 95% 102.5% - 105%

SUMMARY

Totals:

>105%95%-102.5%

Expenditure Forecast Assumptions 
 

 Payroll forecasted through June 30, 2013 including vacancies likely to fill within the current budget period  

 Encumbrances shown as actual as of the report date 

 Expenditure forecasts limited to realistic amounts expected to spend out during the current budget period 

 Surplus/(Deficit) is projected as of June 30, 2013 

 

 
Explanation of Dashboard Warning(s) 

 
Overall the Department is forecasted to spend 97.60% of its budget. 

 
All areas are forecasted to achieve "Green Light" status through June 30, 2013. 

 
Budget forecasts do NOT include projections of sequestration or budget reductions in the current year nor have written 
notifications of budget reductions been made.  

 
All expenditures will be monitored closely and adjustments in spending will be made as needed to ensure optimal budget 
performance for the Department. 



Oklahoma State Department of Health 
Board of Health – Financial Brief 

May 14, 2013 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

• Children’s Health includes programs that focus on improving health over a life course and span the period 
from preconception to adolescence.  Specific programs include Family Planning, Perinatal Health, Teen 
Pregnancy Prevention, Maternity, Children First, Pediatrics, Maternal and Child Health (MCH) Assessment 
and administration. 

 
• One million dollars in state appropriation was provided in state fiscal year 2013 to support child health 

programs including Every Week Counts, a program aimed at increasing gestational age at the time of birth 
and reducing non-medically indicated inductions and cesarean sections. 

 
• Studies show that preterm infants have more complications, longer hospital stays, more rehospitalizations 

and greater risk of death.  Investments in preventing preterm births save healthcare costs produce better 
outcomes and save infant lives.   

 

The SFY 2013 Budget by Public Health Priority Children’s Health 
 

These programs include health promotion and interventions aimed at reducing poor health outcomes and excess 
deaths in Oklahoma.  These programs have been highlighted by the Oklahoma Board of Health, Oklahoma Health 
Improvement Plan or OSDH Sr. Leadership as needing priority attention for the improvement of health outcomes.  
These programs encompass essential public health services number 1, 3, 4, 5, 6 & 9.   
 

 
 

 

 

 

Tobacco 
Prevention 
and Control 

12% 

Obesity 
Reduction 

12% 

Children's 
Health 

70% 

Preventable 
Hospitalizations 

5% 

Cardiovascular 
Disease 

1% 

Priority Public Health Services for the  
Improvement of Health Outcomes 

 

6.35 

4.00 

2.86 

1.62 

0.00 

1.00 

2.00 

3.00 

4.00 

5.00 

6.00 

7.00 

Scheduled C-Sections AND Inductions <39 
Weeks  

WITHOUT a Documented Indication 
-as percentage of Total Deliveries 



Oklahoma State Board of Health Dashboard
Public Health Imperative - Regulatory Measures

May 2013

 - For all three facility types, compliance within the ten days time frames improved from 31% in SFY 2012, to 47% through the third quarter of SFY 2013.

 - Non immediate jeoparday-high proirity complaints indicate a "red light." Protective Health Services is applying strategic action plans to bring these complaint investigations current by 
the end of SFY 2013, and to enter SFY 2014 at 100% compliance.  For SFY 2013, a 10 day response has been acheived by 100% of RCH complaints and 52% of NF complaints, both of which 
are improvements over the prior four SFYs.  ALCs, which represent 10% of total complaints in this category, increased to 6%  in the third quarter. 

Explanation of Dashboard
 - State Fiscal Year (SFY) begins July 1st and ends June 30th. SFY 2013 is from July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013.

Average Interval Between Inspections for Assisted Living Centers 
(ALCs) and Nursing Facilities (NFs) is <=12.9 months
Number of Licensed Assisted Living Centers:  141
Number of Licensed Nursing Facilities:  316

Percent of Immediate Jeopardy Complaints for Nursing Facilities (NFs), 
Assisted Living Centers (ALCs) & Residential Care Homes (RCHs) 
Investigated Within 2 Days

Percent of Non Immediate Jeopardy-High Priority Complaints
for Nursing Facilities (NFs), Assisted Living Centers (ALCs) & 
Residential Care Homes (RCHs) Investigated Within 10 Days

Food Service Establishments Shall be Inspected 
At Least Once Per Fiscal Year

 - Protective Health Services has a "green light" for two of four performance measures by meeting the benchmarks for 1) percent of immediate jeopardy complaints for NFs, ALCs, and 
RCHs and 2) food service establishment inspections.
 - The average interval between inspections for ALCs and NFs indicate a "yellow light".   Protective Health Services projects a " green light" for fiscal year ending June 30.   The average 
interval through the first nine months of SFY 2013 was 13. 4 months for NF's and 13.9 months for ALCSs.  The average intervals have decreased since the beginning of the SFY, and are 
within one month of the 12.9 month benchmark.

           Measure is Satisfactory 
           Two Quarters Not Met Last Year 
            Shortfall Has Occurred Three Consecutive Quarters 



Oklahoma State Board of Health Dashboard
Public Health Infrastructure - County Health Department Visits

May 2013

Qtr Qtr Qtr

1 1 1

2 2 2

3 3 3

4 4 4

Explanation of Dashboard
 - State Fiscal Year (SFY) begins July 1st and ends June 30th.
 - On the 'Total Visits for OSDH Clinics by Quarter' chart,  over the course of 3 years, there has been a significant decrease in some of the larger program services (e.g. Early Intervention 
and Family Planning.) This is most likely due to decreasing staff levels over the same period of time.
 - On the 'Total Immunization Visits by Quarter' chart, the 3rd quarter of SFY2013 showed a significant decrease in immunizations, as is typically the case in the 3rd quarter. OSDH 
provided immunization and private provider immunizations have declined at similar levels in the 3rd quarter for three years.

 - The 'OSDH Clinic Services by Quarter' table shows a decrease in 3rd quarter services  from SFY2012 to SFY2013. This is due to the significant decrease in  services provided.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

Total Visits for OSDH Clinics by Quarter
Does not include Immunization Visits

Total Immunization Visits by Quarter
Recorded in Oklahoma State Immunization Information System

SFY 2011 SFY 2013

OSDH Clinic Services by Quarter
SFY 2012

Services Services % Change

580,006

586,905

2.26%

-5.85%

618,189

603,630

575,849

567,059

-0.72%

-3.38%

604,531

641,169

Services % Change

621,940 0.61%

562,216 -6.86%

543,395 -5.64%

2,412,611 2,364,727 -1.98%

0  

5,000  

10,000  

15,000  

20,000  

25,000  

30,000  

35,000  

40,000  

1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 

SFY 2011 SFY 2012 SFY 2013 

Adult Services Child Health Children First Dental 

Early Intervention Family Planning Guidance Maternity 

STD Take Charge! Tuberculosis WIC 

N
um

be
r 

of
 V

is
its

 

State Fiscal Year and Quarter 

0 

100,000 

200,000 

300,000 

400,000 

500,000 

600,000 

2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 4 1 2 3 

SFY 2009 SFY 2010 SFY 2011 SFY 2012 SFY 2013 

OSDH Clinics OCCHD & TCCHD Private Providers 

State Fiscal Year and Quarter 

N
um

be
r 

of
 V

is
its

 

H1N1 



Oklahoma State Board of Health Dashboard
Public Health Imperative - Infectious Disease Measures

* Preliminary Data May 2013

Total Number of Lab 

Tests: 04/01/12-03/31/13

1334

639,858

# of Tests

156,648

169,027

160,292

153,891

Jan' 13

875

Dec '12 557 783

9,702 14,314

Number of New Infectious Disease Case Reports and 
Estimated Investigation Time (Hrs): 04/01/12 - 03/31/13

Month Month

646 832

Mar ' 13 568 8901314

# of Rep Est. Hrs

854

1239 528

# of Rep Est. Hrs
SFY-Qtr

2012-4

2013-11385

Number of New Infectious Disease (ID) Case Reports: 04/01/12-03/31/13

 - The 'Number of New Infectious Disease (ID) Case Reports' chart shows the new cases of infectious diseases received by the Acute Disease Service by month. "Other Diseases" includes all other reportable (but not specifically 
listed) non-STDs of lower incidence.

Percentage of PH Lab Enteric Diseases Uploaded to PulseNet with in 4 Days 
from 1/1/13 - 3/31/13 Benchmark = 95%
Number of Salmonella Cases: 97 of 97 (100%)
Number of Shigella Cases: 7 of 7 (100%)
Number of E. Coli O157 Cases: 1 of 1 (100%)
Number of Non-O157 STEC Cases: 7 of 7 (100%)
Number of Listeria Cases: 1 of 1 (100%)
Number of Total Cases:  112 of 112 (100%)

Sep '12

812

892

1011

1203

888

1086 1193

Feb '13

1120

Explanation of Dashboard

Total

657

 - The 'Percentage of PH Lab Diseases Uploaded to PulseNet within 4 Days' indicates that the benchmark of 95% has been met for all factored enteric diseases.
 - The 'Total Number of Lab Tests' chart shows the volume of testing activity for April of 2012 through March 2013.

Total

Oct '12

 - State Fiscal Year (SFY) begins July 1st and ends June 30th.

 - The 'Number of New Infectious Disease Case Reports and Estimated Investigation Time (Hrs)' chart shows the estimated total number of hours spent in disease investigation by month and includes both County Health 
Department Communicable Disease Nurse and Acute Disease Service Epidemiologist person-time.

2013-2

 2013-3*

Apr '12

May '12

Jun '12

Jul '12

Aug '12

1510

1839

Nov '12

0 

200 

400 

600 

800 

1000 

1200 

1400 

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

SFY 2012 SFY 2013 

Other Diseases 

Tuberculosis, Latent 
TB Infection 

Tuberculosis 

Shigellosis 

Salmonellosis 

Rocky Mountain 
Spotted Fever 

Pertussis 

Influenza-
Hospitalization or 
Death 

Ehrlichiosis 

Campylobacteriosis 

N
um

be
r o

f N
ew

 ID
 C

as
e 

Re
po

rt
s 

N
um

be
r o

f N
ew

 ID
 C

as
e 

Re
po

rt
s 

0% 

10% 

20% 

30% 

40% 

50% 

60% 

70% 

80% 

90% 

100% 

Salmonella Shigella E. Coli O157 Non-O157 STEC Listeria 

%
 o

f C
as

es
 U

pl
oa

de
d 

w
ith

in
 4

 D
ay

s 

Enteric Disease 

0 

200 

400 

600 

800 

1000 

1200 

1400 

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar 

SFY 2012 SFY 2013 

Other Diseases 

Tuberculosis, Latent TB 
Infection 
Tuberculosis 

Shigellosis 

Salmonellosis 

Rocky Mountain Spotted 
Fever 
Pertussis 

Influenza-Hospitalization or 
Death 
Ehrlichiosis 

Campylobacteriosis 

N
um

be
r o

f N
ew

 ID
 C

as
e 

Re
po

rt
s 

0% 

10% 

20% 

30% 

40% 

50% 

60% 

70% 

80% 

90% 

100% 

Salmonella Shigella E. Coli O157 Non-O157 STEC Listeria 

%
 o

f C
as

es
 U

pl
oa

de
d 

w
ith

in
 4

 D
ay

s 

Enteric Disease 



 
 
 

OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD OF HEALTH 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORT 

 
Terry Cline, Ph.D., Commissioner 

May 14, 2013 
 
 
PUBLIC RELATIONS/COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Clifton Adcock, Oklahoma Watch – interview 
CDC’s Advances in Public Health and Primary Care Integration – speaker 
The School Childhood Obesity Walkathon – William Penn Elementary – speaker 
NEWSHOUR – interview 
RWJF Foundations of Public Health – expert panel 
ACGME – review committee 
Ardmore Big Check Event, TSET – speaker 
OSMA Annual Meeting – speaker 
Developmental Disabilities Awareness Day Rally, Capitol 
 
 
SITE VISITS 
 
Comanche County Health Department 
Woodward County Health Department 
Oklahoma City County Health Department 
Tulsa Health Department 
 
 
STATE AGENCIES/OFFICIALS 
 
Governor Fallin Cabinet Meeting 
Maria Maule, Deputy General Counsel  
Keith Wilson, Executive Director, Office of Juvenile Affairs 
Tracey Strader, Executive Director, TSET 
 
 
OTHERS: 
 
Dr. Charles Grim Senate Confirmation 
Fred Morgan, Oklahoma State Chamber  
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Tribal Consultation, Tulsa 
OHIP Full Team Meeting 
Tulsa Health Department Board Meeting 
Jack McMahan, Executive Director, Wilderness Matters, Inc.  
 


	Agendadraft 5.14.13
	DRAFT AGENDA

	Draft Minutes 4.9.13
	DraftMinutes 4.9.13
	STATE BOARD OF HEALTH

	extra pdf minutes file.pdf
	STATE BOARD OF HEALTH


	AMANDA Presentatio BOH Draft 29April2013
	Oklahoma State Board of Health �Strategic Plan Update:�Strengthen Public Health Systems	
	Slide Number 2
	Evaluate Infrastructure to Support �Public Health Systems�
	Evaluate Infrastructure to Support �Public Health Systems �
	Infrastructure Effectiveness & Accountability�
	 Infrastructure�         AMANDA Features and Uses
	Infrastructure �AMANDA Goals
	Slide Number 8
	Achieve Accreditation and Create a Quality Improvement Culture
	Employ Strategies for Public              Health Workforce Recruitment �
	�Achieve Compatible Health Information Exchange Across Public/Private Sectors���
	Foster Collaborative Relationships with �Public & Private Partners
	Questions?�

	Quartely Performance and Operational Dashboard
	BOH_Perf_Dashboard Only_FINAL4192013
	PHS_Dashboard
	CFHS_Dashboard
	PPS_Dashboard


	Commissioner Rept 5-14-13
	AgendaFinal 5.14.13.pdf
	AgendaFinal 5.14.13

	May Finance Report.pdf
	Sheet1
	May Finance Brief.pdf
	Board_Brief_May_2013 Birth Info
	Oklahoma State Department of Health
	Board of Health – Financial Brief
	May 14, 2013



	May Finance Report.pdf
	Sheet1
	May Finance Brief.pdf
	Board_Brief_May_2013 Birth Info
	Oklahoma State Department of Health
	Board of Health – Financial Brief
	May 14, 2013






